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Fie: <G>
Date: 01/22/01
efendants:
Male Age:
sEneeEREERERey  AKA: VIR [[] Femate 08/20/62 (38)
Crzenship Residence:
Mexico — _ m .
Tatutes Violated - ~ Place of Entry o - Date of Entry
near (] cawu

8 USC 1326 (B)(2)

San Ysidro, CA

E Unlawtui

9/20/00

SYNOPSIS( Include purpose and manner of entry, if appropriate)

Defendant is a native and citizen of Maxico found to be an alien illegally in the United States. Dafendant made his latest illegal entry into the U.§.
near San Ysido, CA on or about $/20/00. Defendant dees not have any immigration documents to be or remain in the U.S., nor does defendant
have any petitions pending in his behalf. Detendant was located in the Okanogan County Jail, Okanogan. WA on 1/15/01 where he was being
held under the charge(s) of Failure Te Appear/Pay Fine. On 1/16/01, defendant was found Guilty of these charges and sentenced 1o ten(10) days
in jail. Defendant will be tumed over 1o INS custody on 1/23/01.

immigration Reeords show that detendant has been deported from the U.S. on two separate occagions. Defendant was apprenended by U.S.
Border Patrol on 1/24/85 in Okanogan. WA and deported on 2/3/95, Defendant was also apprehended on 1/20/87 by U.S. Border Patrol in Chula
Vista. CA. Defendant was prosecuted for 8 USC 1326 and was sentenced to 24 months in jail on 3/24/97. Defendant was released from jail on
10/16/98 and was deponed from the U.S. on the same data. A review of the defendant's Immigraton records shows that he has not applied for,
nor been granted, permission from the U.S. Attorney General to reapply for admission into the U.S. after Deponation.

Defondant claims that hig true narme i Ji e MREIES, yet Immigration and Criminal records show that he has been apprehended
under the name IR RASEIM. Deferdant admits that he has used the name QNIRRT . 2nd that he has

been deported from the U.S, under this alias.

Defendant's native language is Spanish.

ental and Physical Condiuon:
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Appears Good
# limes Deported: Late Last Deported: Granted Voluniary peparre:
X none Times, Last on
Two 10/16/1998: Del Rio, TX

prehendad by: ate Apprehended Place Apprehended
Bryan Green Okanogan County Jail Okanogan, WA
Additional Wrinesses
Bryan Green has reviewed the defendant's Immigration file and is familiar with it's contents.
Criminal Fecord
See Attachment
Complamt Authorzed by: Filed By Date Filed

Bryan Green 01/22/01
Place Complaim Filed Date Arraigned Detalned At
Spokane, Washington
Distibution Bignature _ e
QRIG: US Attorney '
CC: File, CPA/SPW /)% Il BPA
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